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	Date of Issuance:
	Oct. 8, 2014
	Solicitation No.
	0900000154

	Requisition No.
	0900003985
	Amendment No.
	1


	Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:
	 No
	 Yes, to:
	     
	CST/CDT


Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as follows:

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,

(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope.

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO:

	
	Allen Cook

	Office of Management and Enterprise Services
	Contracting Officer

	ISD Procurement Attn:
	0900000154
	

	3115 N. Lincoln Blvd.

	Oklahoma City, OK 73105
	allen.cook@omes.ok.gov 

	
	E-Mail Address


Description of Amendment:
a. This is to incorporate the following:

Amendment 1 is issued to answer questions asked via the wiki during the time period of 09/09/2014 – 09/25/2014.

1. Can you provide us with an estimated number of GB's that are placed in to document review tool?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

2. Can you provide us with an estimated total number of GB's that were collected last year and estimate for this coming year?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

3. Can you provide us with an estimated total number of GB's that were ingested last year and estimate what will be ingested for this coming year?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

4. Can you provide us with an estimated total number of GB's that were searched last year?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

5. Can you provide us with an estimated total number of GB's that were produced last year?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

6. Is there a penalty for entities outside of Oklahoma that are responding to the RFP?

a) No

7. How many users will require licenses?

a) This is unknown at this time but bidders should provide for scalable pricing on number of users.

8. Requirement 101 states:  Uses a software "wizard" or user-friendly software interface that presents users with a sequence of 1-3 steps with plain language dialog box(es) to create new cases. No IT/Supplier assistance necessary.  (Not sure if this is case management or pulling files associated with legal requests). Does this indicate a need for Case Management Templates or is this for handling claims and the collection of documents associated with those claims? 

a) Both. The state seeks a solution which assists the user in creating a new case either through a wizard or through a sequence of easy to understand steps and screens.

9. How many documents are processed annually?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain document volume due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

10. Can we get the Specifications Response table in word or excel?

a) The solicitation is available in Word format at the following link.  http://www.ok.gov/cio/Procurement/Solicitations/0900000154.html
11. Number of attorneys in corporate legal department?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma and legal departments of each state agency vary in size. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture.

12. Number of paralegals?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma and legal departments of each state agency vary in size. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture.

13. Any dedicated e-discovery staff?

a) At the current enterprise statewide level, no.

14. Any desiccated public record request staff?

a) At the current enterprise statewide level, no.

15. Go-To outside counsel or consulting firm for eDiscovery?

a) At the current enterprise statewide level, no.

16. Number of unique custodians currently on legal hold?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to ascertain the number of unique custodians due to different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

17. Number of custodians that have been on legal hold for the last 12 months?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to ascertain the number of legal holds due to different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

18. How are custodians notified of legal hold obligations today?

a) Currently, notice is typically delivered by electronic mail or by letter.

19. How is electronic data preserved today?

a) Electronic data is preserved in a variety of ways which include but are not limited to, files, folders, LAN, SAN and portable media. 

20. Average number of custodians from whom data is collected per matter? Per public record request?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to ascertain the average number of custodians due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

21. Most custodians ever collected for a single matter or public record request (estimate is fine)?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

22. Avg amount of data collected (GB) per custodian? Per matter?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

23. How is data collected today? What tools/technology is utilized?

a) The agencies that are seeking a solution do not have any e-discovery tools deployed. Data is collected through exchange queries and search strings.

24. Where is collected data stored today?

a) Electronic data is preserved in a variety of ways which include but are not limited to, files, folders, LAN, SAN and portable media. 

25. Average number of matters per year?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

26. Average number of matters requiring eDiscovery effort?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

27. Average number of public record requests requiring eDiscovery today?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

28. Percentage of cases that involve production of data to another party?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

29. How is collected data processed for review today?  Annual pre- processing case data volume (GB’s)?

a) Data is processed mostly manually. This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. It is difficult to collect and ascertain storage due to different solutions, different repositories and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

30. Is the data analyzed in-house today?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. The answer is difficult to ascertain due to different policies, procedures, solutions and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

31. Is any culling performed on the data prior to review?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. The answer is difficult to ascertain due to different policies, procedures,     solutions and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable  architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

32. If so, what is the average cull rate?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. The answer is difficult to ascertain due to different policies, procedures, solutions and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

33. Is any document review performed in-house today?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. The answer is difficult to ascertain due to different policies, procedures, solutions and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

34. If so, what is the average number of reviewers who would be conducting document review simultaneously?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. The answer is difficult to ascertain due to different policies, procedures, solutions and different methodologies that are currently in existence across these agencies. Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

35. If review is outsourced, what is the average number of document reviews conducted per year?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

36. Outside counsel review costs? Are costs per hour or per GB reviewed?  On avg. how many documents/GB reviewed?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

37. When data is produced to external entities, is this done in-house or outsourced?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

38. If image productions are used, average number of pages per production?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

39. If native productions are used, average size of native productions?

a) Unknown.  Potential bidders should provide for a scalable architecture as well as a scalable pricing structure so that the solution can grow as details are realized.

40. F. Specification #5 (page 43) – can you please clarify the Multiple Active Directory Forests requirement?

a) This is a multi-agency effort on part of the State of Oklahoma. The multiple AD forest requirements stems from the fact that the agencies utilizing these tools are not using ADFS or consolidated into a single forest.

41. F. Specification #8 (pages 43-44) – The RFP requires processing capabilities and lists several specific file extensions.  It would be helpful to know which applications are being associated with the extension.  Can you please clarify?

a) The extensions are listed for posterity and to cover the different types of content. Each extension may not tie to an application in use currently. Also, the agencies seeking an e-discovery solution are not using an application at this time.

42. F. Specifications #174 (pages 64-65) – The RFP requires “upload from a variety of sources and types including, but not limited to…”  Can you please clarify what is meant by “upload from a variety of sources” and how this differs from the data ingestion/process requirements in #8 (pages 43-44).

a) Requirement #8 refers to the different types of content while Requirement #174 refers to the different sources of content. 

	b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

	
	
	

	Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
	
	Date

	
	
	
	
	

	Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
	
	Title
	
	Authorized Representative Signature


OMES/ISD PROCUREMENT – FORM 011ISD (01/2012)Rev 1                                                                                         Page 1 of 6
 Page 6 of 6

[image: image1.jpg][image: image2.jpg]